

Liz Kultgen called the meeting to order at 6:36pm

Liz Kultgen, Tina Ozee, Jessica Culp, Matthew Schmalz, and Kimberly Knox all present.

Megan Braakman has resigned and we will need to replace her. Procedure is an appointment by the SAC via a simple majority.

Kimberly made a motion to approve the the December minutes, Jessica seconded, all were in favor.

Student Family Communication Pathway was discussed. Thank you Tully

Emergency procedure was discussed. The panic button issues have been worked out.

District BAC report:

Kimberly reported that the UIP is a major focus of the BAC. The middle school staff may be helpful with or UIP thanks to our improved relationship with the district. Thank you Dr. H.

District could use a regular process for curriculum review.

Kimberly asked when we would see improvements from the ballot initiatives.

PTO report

Itza Pizza is a go every month. Beau Jos donated \$228 to feed everyone at the school.

Valentine's day dance is a go.

John Bottomly has volunteered to help with updating the website.

Tina has done a great job filling vacant positions at the school

The PTO is putting together a video to help orient new families to the school.

SLT report: Considering "shadowing" new students on their first day.

The ventilation problem in the "fish bowl" was discussed.

We would like a second laptop cart and Gailen will provide this so that we have one in each building.

The phone in the elevator has been fixed.

The space behind the playground fence IS school property so we have more room for improvements.

School transportation for field trips is now ONLY by bus unless it is only a small group. UIP is due April 15th.

We had a discussion on making changes to the family survey.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:43 pm.